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October 21, 2009

Mr. Mark Rodger

Counsel

Borden Ladner Gervais

40 King Street West, Suite 4100
Toronto, ON M5H 3Y4

Dear Mr. Rodger:

Re: Applications by 1798594 Ontario Inc., Toronto Hydro Energy Services Inc.
and Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited
Board File Numbers EB-2009-0180/181/182/183

This is to advise you that the Board has conducted a preliminary review of the above
noted applications. The Board will require additional information from the applicants
prior to the oral hearing scheduled to commence on Monday, November 16 2009.
Please provide the Board with the information requested below by no later than
November 6, 2009.

It is the Board’s understanding that the Electrical Safety Authority (the “ESA”), by
regulation, is responsible to ensure that all electrical installations comply with the
Ontario Electrical Safety Code which, in the case of Public Works Operations, includes
maintenance of existing and installation of new streetlighting and traffic signals.

1. Using the point of supply, as referenced in Section F, Tab 18, Schedule 2 of the
Applicants’ response to Board Staff Interrogatory No. 2, as the demarcation point of
ownership between Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited’s distribution assets and
the assets associated with street lighting in the City of Toronto (the “SEL System”)
owned and operated by Toronto Hydro Energy Services Inc., please describe the
design and regulatory oversight requirements of the ESA pertaining to the SEL
System as non-distribution assets.

2. Please describe the design and regulatory oversight requirements of the ESA
pertaining to the SEL System in a scenario where all SEL System assets are
considered to be distribution assets.
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3. Please provide a comparative cost estimate of the two scenarios depicted above.
Please refer to the above file numbers in all future correspondence to the Board
regarding these matters. All information related to these matters that are to be included

in the record of the applications must be filed with the Board Secretary.

Please direct any questions relating to these applications to Gona Jaff, Project Advisor
at 416-440-7613 or e-mail, gona.jaff@oeb.gov.on.ca.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary


mailto:gona.jaff@oeb.gov.on.ca

